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SEPTEMBER 19, 2014 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
TO 

REQUEST FOR CONCEPT DESIGN PROPOSALS (“RFP”) 
FOR A 

CITY-WIDE LIGHTING FRAMEWORK PLAN 
SPECIFICATION NO.  124831 

 
For which Submittals are due to be received no later than 4:00p.m., Central Time on October 9, 2014 in the 
Department of Procurement Services, Bid and Bond Room 301, City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 
60602.  
 
The following revisions are incorporated into the above-referenced RFP document.  All other provisions and 
requirements as originally set forth remain in full force and are binding. 
 

RESPONDENT MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE COVER LETTER OF ITS 
SUBMITTAL 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 
Question 1.    Are all firms that submitted proposals in Phase I now being asked to submit Phase II proposals or 
were some firms eliminated? 
Answer: No firms have been eliminated. Firms that submitted qualifications for Phase I and deemed 
qualified by the Evaluation Committee are invited to submit for Phase II.  Proposals received from Phase I 
that were missing information or team members necessary to provide a Lighting Framework Plan have 
been invited to submit the supplemental information and/or additional qualifications for Phase I in addition 
to their Phase II submittal.  If these firms fail to provide adequate qualifications to develop a Lighting 
Framework Plan that meets the goals outlined in the RFP they will be deemed non-responsive and ineligible 
for Phase II review.  

Question 2.  Is the selection process now open to any team which submits a Phase I and II proposal, regardless of 
whether or not they submitted initially? 
Answer: Yes.  The City of Chicago and Choose Chicago want to receive as many qualified proposals as 
possible for the Lighting Framework Plan.  Firms and teams that have not previously submitted for Phase I 
are invited to submit their qualifications along with their Phase II proposal.  If Phase I and II proposals are 
received from new firms at this stage in the process, they must be deemed qualified by the Evaluation 
Committee before their Phase II proposal will be considered.   

Question 3.  Is there a reason why the process has been reopened with the ability to submit or resubmit Phase I 
and Phase II proposals? 
Answer: The original RFP stated there would be three (3) Phases to this procurement.  The City of Chicago 
and Choose Chicago wants to receive as many qualified proposals as possible.  Only four (4) firms will be 
selected to proceed to Phase III. 

Question 4.  Who will be required to attend the Sept. 11 pre-submittal meeting?  Will this meeting also be held 
online as it during Phase I. 
Answer: Attendance and participation is not required.   

Question 5.  Why is the RFP open to people that did not submit in Phase I?  What was the purpose of Phase I? 
Answer: The City of Chicago and Choose Chicago want to receive as many qualified proposals as possible 
for the Lighting Framework Plan.  The purpose of the first RFP Phase I was for firms and teams to submit 
their qualifications.  The RFP also clearly states that there are three (3) stages of the process.  Only four (4) 
firms will be selected to proceed to Phase III. 

Question 6.  Have all the firms that submitted to Phase I – moved on to Phase II? 
Answer: See response to Question 1. 
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Question 7.  Will you identify the changes in this RFP from the previous RFP? 
Answer:  There is one RFP.  Phase I was for submittal of Design Team Qualifications and Portfolio.  Phase 
II allows Respondents to provide supplemental information, Design Team Organization, Approach and 
Phasing.  Only four (4) firms will be selected to proceed to Phase III which is the Design Proposal. 

Question 8.  Phase II Requirements, C.3 Design Approach and Philosophy (page 14) states that the limit is 10 

pages.  However in the text is states that it should be four pages.  Please clarify.  
Answer: Do not exceed 10 pages. 

Question 9.  Will you be releasing an updated RFP for the Stage II portion? 
Answer: See response to Question 7. 

Question 10.  Are there dates set for Stage III? 
Answer: The schedule for Phase III is not available at this time.  The Evaluation Committee with assistance 
from the technical advisory panel will score all qualified Phase II proposals.  The teams that get the top 
four (4) scores will be invited to participate in Phase III.  All other firms will receive a declination letter. 

Question 11.  Is this information public? (i.e. can we share the fact that we have made it to Stage II publically?) 
Answer: Yes.  All firms were mentioned during the pre-submittal conference. 

Question 12.  Can you confirm whether the RFP has really been reopened? What happened and perhaps, why? 
Answer: See response to Question 2 and Question 7. 

Question 13.  Please advise why Phase I Proposals are still being accepted.  Our understanding of the original 
Phase I RFP was that the Phase II respondents would be selected from those who submitted Phase I proposals on 
time. 
Answer: See response to Question 2. 

Question 14.  Why was the procurement opened back up for new firms to submit for Phases I & II, rather than 
qualifying the Phase I respondents to proceed to Phase II as originally outlined in the initial solicitation?      
Answer: See response to Question 2 and Question 7. 

Question 15.  This team’s role is clarified in Addendum 2 as “City Owners Representative for the further design and 
construction work”.   
a.       How far will this team take the design if selected? 
b.      What will be the Gensler role related to this team and the City? 
Answer: The City would like the LFP to be as developed as possible.  Gensler has assisted with the design 
strategy of the RFP and as part of the technical advisory panel.   

Question 16.  On page 14 of the RFP, Phase II, Section 3 Design Approach and Philosophy the page limit is 
shown as “10” however in the text of the section it states “four” being the page limit. Can the City please clarify the 
page limit? 
Answer:  See response to Question 8.   

Question 17.  I was wondering where can I get the information on the other teams. I would like to contact them to 
ask if they would be interested in joining our team or have our team join theirs? We have many ideas on how to deal 
with funding these projects but we lack engineers and lighting designers who can draw a city wide comprehensive 
plan with such a short time period. 
Answer:  The firms that had previously submitted for Phase I are: 
 
BIG ARCHITECTURE DPC 
CHICAGO LIGHT WORKS 
CITEIUM US INC 
COLLABORACTION THEATRE LFP DESIGN TEAM 
DAVIS BRODY BOND 
HOK 
JAHN LLC PHILLIP CASTILLO 
MARK ADAMS 
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MOMENT FACTORY 
RTKL 
wHY Kersale 
 
The list is available on the City’s web site at : 
https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/bidTabs/search.do
#searchResults 
 
In addition, the firms that have registered for Phase I and Phase II are also listed on the website at the 
Opportunity Take Out List: 
https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/opportunityTOL/se
arch.do#searchResults#searchResults 
 
Note, in order to access the lists - you are required to provide the Specification #: 124831.  If you need 
assistance navigating the City’s web site, please contact Gary Bell at the Department of Procurement 
Services for assistance at (312)742-9479 or by email at gary.bell@cityofchicago.org. 

Question 18.  Where can I get more information on the specs for the buildings, bridges, airports and residential 
areas that are part of our comprehensive plans. 
Answer: This level of detail is not required for Phase II submittals.  A comprehensive framework that 
involves the requirements outlined in the Addendum are required. 

Question 19.  Section C.-Phase II requirements Item 3 “Design Approach and Philosophy,”  the heading states a 
limit of ten (10) pages, however in the body of the text it states the overview should be no longer than four (4) 
pages. Is this an error and if so which is correct.  If a maximum of four pages is intended as a general overview as 
part of 10 pages, could you better clarify what the city wants to see within the remaining pages of this section? 
Answer: See response to Question 8.   

Question 20.  Are images and/or diagrams permissible within the responses to Phase II submission or are written 
explanations only the preferred response? 
Answer: You are welcome to include images and diagrams within your proposal. 

Question 21.  You have proposed an ordering/phasing of the various elements of the LFP. How was this 
determined? Can an alternative phasing be proposed? 
Answer: An alternative phasing plan can be proposed. 

Question 22.  Elaborate on the LFP’s goals as it pertains to ‘iconic structures’ since many of the City’s iconic 
buildings are privately owned. 
Answer: Coordinating with private property owners is anticipated for the project.  Several property owners 
have asked to be involved, including the Merchandise Mart and Tribune building.  City will assist with 
coordination with private property owners. 

Question 23.  The LFP is entitled ‘City-Wide’ but most or nearly all of the proposed elements are in the Central 
Business District/tourism core. How is it anticipated that the proposed new lighting will be equitable for all 
Chicagoans? 
Answer: Teams should propose how the framework can expand into the communities as part of their Phase 
II proposal. 

Question 24.  Will the City consider other lighting options not proposed or suggested but which could have a 
dramatic impact? 
Answer: Yes 

Question 25.  Is Gensler’s presentation of Design Strategy available online? 
Answer:  Yes. The following URL is:  
 
http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/dps/provdrs/contract/svcs/current_bid_opportunities.html 

 

https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/bidTabs/search.do#searchResults
https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/bidTabs/search.do#searchResults
https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/opportunityTOL/search.do#searchResults#searchResults
https://webapps1.cityofchicago.org/VCSearchWeb/org/cityofchicago/vcsearch/controller/opportunityTOL/search.do#searchResults#searchResults
http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/dps/provdrs/contract/svcs/current_bid_opportunities.html
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Question 26.   Is the ultimate decision based on the winning schemes ability to finance and pay for the execution? 
Answer:  No, the ultimate decision is not based on financing.  In Addendum 2 Please see page 13, Section 
C. Phase II Requirements and page 16  III. Evaluation of Concept Design Proposals- A. Phase II. 

Question 27.  Is there an expert on light pollution on your panel? 
Answer: The technical advisors and their backgrounds are provided in Addendum 1 and represent a 
number of disciplines, including sustainability and environmental organizations. 

Question 28.  If we submit our application before the deadline and there is something technically missing, or 
something that needed more clarification, would there be feedback from your team, and a chance for us to correct 
this before the deadline. 
Answer:  No. Once your proposal/submittal is delivered to the Bid & Bond room no further feedback will be 
given by the City until a decision is made for the selection of the team.  

Question 29.  Can we get a copy of this meeting?  
Answer:  The transcript is not available. However, all questions asked during the pre-submittal conference 
either in person or via the webinar, are included in this addendum. 

Question 30.  What is the URL (web address) of the registry where we can find the 11 companies who have 
already submitted proposals? 
Answer: See response to Question 17. 

Question 31.  Has the city reserved a minimum base budget to accompany this initiative? If yes, what financial 
commitment from the city is foreseen? 
Answer: There is no minimum base budget at this time. 

Question 32.  What schedule do you foresee for Phase III? 
Answer: The LFP is an important initiative for the City of Chicago.  Proposals that are deemed qualified for 
Phase III will be carefully reviewed by the EC and technical panel.  Phase III will begin as soon as the 
Evaluation Committee has selected the top four finalists. 

Question 33.  Why has the competition been opened to additional submitters as firms spent a great deal of work to 
meet the Phase I requirements? 
Answer: See response to Question 2, Question 5 and Question 7. 

Question 34.  What is expected for financing strategies in Phase II?  Shouldn't this be part of phase III proposals? 
Answer: Financing strategies should be included in the Phase II proposals.    

Question 35.   How will proposals be evaluated in phase II - versus phase I? 
Answer: Please see page 13, Section C. Phase II Requirements and page 16 III. Evaluation of Concept 
Design Proposals- A. Phase II.  

Question 36.  How will M/WBE be evaluated?  We found the forms to be difficult to fill out without a budget. 
Answer: Submit a letter on your letterhead committing to the goals of 25% MBE and 5% WBE. 

Question 37.  What is anticipated time frame for actual team framework plan? 
Answer: See response to Question 32. 

Question 38.  What is difference between Phase I and Phase II submissions? 
Answer: See response to Question 1, Question 2 and Question 7. 

Question 39.  Can you discuss in greater the financial strategies the City plans to implement for this project? 
Answer: Not at this time. 

Question 40.  Has an Evaluation Committee been developed and who is it comprised of? 
Answer:  Evaluation Committee members are confidential, however the list of Technical Advisors are their 
backgrounds are included in Addendum 1. 
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Question 41.  Is the Scope of Services – Design Strategy posted online? 
Answer: See Response to Question 25. 

Question 42.  What is the City’s timeframe for the selected vendor to create the LFP after award of a contract? 
Answer: See Response to Question 32. 

Question 43.  Is the fee for the design team budgeted? 
Answer: There is no budget established at this time. 

Question 44.  What is the proposed composition of the design team that a vendor can provide for this project, i.e. 
engineers, architects, manufacturing, etc. and what percentage of each should be proposed? 
Answer: The composition of the team and level of involvement of various disciplines is what teams are 
being asked to propose.  There is no set formula the city is looking for. 

Question 45.  Sustainablity goals – How can that be achieved by Respondents? 
Answer: The EC would like to see that the LFP incorporates energy efficiency and sustainable practices 
when possible.  The environmental and ecological impacts are important factors in development of the 
plan. 

Question 46.  We found that manufacturing firms DO NOT want to participate on any teams? What is your 
recommendation regarding manufacturing firms? 
Answer:  Manufacturing firms are not required to be on teams.  

Question 47.  Is the City ready to purchase this infrastructure? 
Answer: Purchase of the infrastructure to implement the LFP would be considered depending upon the 
nature of the installation.  If installations are sponsored and deemed temporary, rental of equipment may 
also be considered. 

Question 48.  What level of detail are you expecting for the final deliverable, construction for the proposed designs? 
Answer: The City would like the Lighting Framework Plan Respondents develop to be as detailed as 
possible. 

 
 

ALL REVISIONS DESCRIBED HEREIN  
WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE  REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION PER ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF CHICAGO             JAMIE L. RHEE 
DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES    CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER 


